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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL, (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

Christ Church today presents the appearance of a Gothic Revival 

structure. The original 1791 chapel has been expanded and remodelled 

almost to the point of obscurity,

N^The basic plan of the building as originally built included a 

rectangular nave with side aisles, an east altar, and an entry locate 

in the southwest corner of the church. To this basic block has been 

added a sacristy to the northeast, a chancel to the east, a square 

tower to the southeast, and an entry porch to the southwest. All 

of the windows have been replaced, and a large triple-lancet Gothic 

window has been added to the west wall*

On the interior the original woodwork has been replaced, includir 

the flooring and structural members. The church was originally equipie 

with box pews and a gallery along the north, west, and south walls. 

The present interior features Gothic arch rafter supports and beaded 

tongue-and-groove wainscoting.

The exterior of Christ Church is faced with brick laid in Englisi 

garden-wall bond. ^On the north and south walls the lancet windows 

are set in pairs; a triple lancet window graces the east wall, 

Detailing includes sandal brick arches over the openings, and sandal 

belt courses set flush with the wall surface?* A water table occurs 

only on the newer additions and across the east facade. Shallow 

buttresses occur on the tower and entry.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

« One of the original Anglican parishes in Delaware, Christ Churct 

Parish was established in 1704 by the missionaries of the Society 

for the Propagation of the Gospel in Foreign PartsN It was served 

by the Society until 1777. The first parish church was built betweer 

1704 and 1720 on "Church Hill," about three miles west of present-day 

Milford. This frame church, called "Christ Church of Mispillion," 

was commonly known as"Savannah Church" because of a swamp near the 

site.

In 1787 Joseph Oliver laid out his farm into town lots, forming 

the nucleus of Milford. He set aside two lots, and aided The Revere id 

Syndenham Thorne in the erection of the present Christ Church. Parsen

Thorne donated the timbers, sawn in his own mill, and paid for the 

bricks from Oliver's brickyards to erect the "Christ Church in 

Milford." Begun in 1791, the church was yet unfinished in 1793 when 

Thorne died* In fact, the building was not fully completed until

1835, under the direction of The Reverend Corry Chambers: Christ Chur«- _   _  .

was consecrated in 1836 by Bishop Henry U. Onderdonk.

:h

Since its completion in 1835, Christ Church has undergone several 

alterations and additions. Between 1863 and 1894 various alterations 

were made under The Reverend J. Leighton McKim. Included among these 

were the removal of the gallery and box pews and the replacement of
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8. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued) -

the two rows of plain glazed windows with pairs of lancet windows. A

chancel, sacristy, entry porch, and bell tower were also added.

Christ Church is notable as the parish of several outstanding

persons ./It was sometimes served by The Reverend Charles Inglls , 

rector of Christ Church Dover from 1759 to 1765, who was consecrated 

Bishop of Nova Scotia in 1787, thus becoming England's first colonial 

bishop. J£he Reverend Syndenham Thorne, builder of the present church, 

was one of the few Anglican rectors to continue services during the 

Revolution by officiating at services only when the liturgy did not 

require state prayers. In addition to Joseph Oliver, the co-founder of 

Milford, the churchyard contains the graves of two governors of 

Delaware who were members of Christ Church parish: William Burton 

and William Tharp.
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